STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
7' 97» QL{ B POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 3936161
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ‘ ST
P. 0. BOX 2088 A SF- (7))
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 C )(_,
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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

Chowrsn U0 UT Matoc o MOTF 4 [- 22s-3be

Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

2L

derry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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Chevron

& Chevron

August 25, 1994 Chevron US.A. Production Company

) P0. Box 1150
Midland, Texas Midland, TX 79702

Administrative Application for

the Creation of a New Non-Standard
Gas Proration Unit

Eumont Gas Pool (7RVRS)

660' FNL AND 1650' FEL

Section 1, T22S, R36E

Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Chevron U.S.A. is planning to recomplete the H. T. Mattern NCT-F # 4 in the Eumont
(7RVRS) Gas Pool. The well currently is completed in the Blinebry and the Drinkard and
commingled downhole. The location of the proposed recompletion is 660' FNL and 1650' FEL
in Section 1, T228, R36E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Chevron proposes the creation of a new Eumont Gas Proration Unit for well # 4. The
proposed new Gas Proration Unit will be the N/2 of NE/4 of Section 1, T22S, R36E and will

be 80 acres in size. Well # 4 will be the only Eumont well in this proration unit and is at a
standard gas well location.

A copy of this administrative application is being provided to our offset operators via Certified
Mail. Attached is a commercial map and a Form C-102 plat illustrating the proration unit
acreage and well location. Also included is a copy of the letter sent to our offset operators.



New Non-Standard -2- August 26, 1994
Gas Proration Unit

If you have any questions, or if you require further information, please contact Lloyd Trautman
at (915) 687-7152.

Sincerely,

Al OFact

L. V. Trautman

Sr. Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Area

ftmdr
13763.DOC

Attachments

cc:  NMOCD - Hobbs, New Mexico
E. L. Allen
L. V. Trautman
A W. Bohling/P.C. Harris/J. K. Ripley
O. G. Brown
F.S. Godbold/M.W. Kamm/W M. Turnbull
R.E. Green
J.A. Howard
Central Files - Lease and Well Files



ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION FOR
FOR THE CREATION OF A NEW
NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT
EUMONT GAS POOL (7RVRS)

660" FNL AND 1650' FEL
SECTION 1, T22S, R36E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICQO
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CHEVRON U.S.A. INC.

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION FOR
CREATION OF A NEW
NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT
EUMONT GAS POOL (7RVRS)

660' FNL AND 1650' FEL
SECTION 1, T22S, R36E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Offset Operators

ARCO Oil and Gas Company
P.O. Box 1610
Midland, TX 79701

Cenoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive
Midland, TX 79705

Jack Markham

1500 Broadway
Suite 1212

Lubbock, TX 79401

Marathon Oil Company
P.O. Box 552
Midland, TX 79705

American Exploration Co.
511 W. Ohio

Suite 202

Midland, TX 79701

Oxy USA, Inc.
P.O. Box 50250
Midland, TX 79710
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August 29, 1994 Chevron U.S.A. Production Company

. P.0. Box 1150
Midland, Texas Midland, TX 79702

Administrative Application for

the Creation of a New Non-Standard
Gas Proraiton Unit

Eumont Gas Pool (7RVRS)

660' FNL and 1650' FEL

Section 1, T22S, R36E

Lea County, New Mexico

Offset Operators:

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD approval of a non-standard
gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool.

Chevron U.S.A. is planning to recomplete the H. T. Mattern NCT-F # 4 into the Eumont Gas
Pool (TRVRS). The well currently is completed in the Blinebry and Drinkard and downhole
commingled. The location of the proposed recompletion is 660' FNL and 1650' FEL in
Section 1, T22S, R36E, Lea County, New Mexico.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Lloyd Trautman at (915) 687-
7152.

Sincerely,

L. V. Trautman
Sr. Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Area

Amdr
13763.DOC

Attachments

cc: Central Files-Lease and Well Files



